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OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF BANKING AND FINANCE 

TALLAHASSEE 
08 OEC 29 P1.i 2: 1 4  

ROBERT F MlLLlGAN 
COMPTROLLER OF FLORIDA 

32399-0350 

December 2 7 ,  2000  

Mr. Steve Tribble, Director 
Division of Administration 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Capital Circle Office Center 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Flor ida  32399-0864 

Dear Mr. Tribble: 

We have completed our review of your a g e n c y ' s  request for 
approval to write o f f  the enclosed list of uncollected 
claims totaling $ 373,877.58. 
sufficient e f f o r t  has been made to collect the amounts due 
and that it is in the State's best interest to adjust your 
agency's records. 

We are  satisfied that 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 17.04, 
Statutes, your request is hereby  approved. Collection 
e f f o r t s  should be renewed if your agency becomes aware of 
additional information t h a t  would allow t h e  collection of 
these debts prior to the expiration of the statute of 
limitations. 

Florida 

Sincerely, 

Robert D. Jowe . 

Computer Audit Analyst 
ACP 
C 4F Enclosure 



OFFICE OF THE COMPTRQLLER 
QCCOUNTS QFPROUED FOR RDJUSTMENT 

FURSURNT TO SECTION 17.84, FLORIDR STRTUTES 

NOTE: I f  any payments are received on t h e  following accounts, p l e a s e  contact t h e  
Bureau o f  Special Programs a t  480-1951, (SC) 278-1951, as 50017 as p o s s i b l e .  

RCCOUNT NRME 

i iU  S T 1 N R i C li Fi Fi D 

c. I .  o., INC 

tiEijRTLlNE COMMUNICATIC" 

socxaL 
SECUR I TY 

OUR YOUR DEBT QMOUNT 
REFERENCE REFERENCE TYPE 

TUTAL : 6373,377.53 


